

as prayer ---

0 8

July 19

The Greenvale Town Board met on July 19, 2012 at the town hall at 7:00pm. with all members present except Bob Wintee.

Acting chairman Richard Moore called the meeting to order and the pledge was said.

Cluck read minutes from June. Donae Roehl moved to accept and Richard Moore second. Approved

Deputies Tim Fritch and Sean Quirk attended & reported nothing going on in

Guenoble as much in the County  
either. That is good.

Eagan <sup>Linda</sup> Linda Kelly came to update the  
board on plans. Septis, pack shed  
building. Had plans for the building  
such as office - break room & such.  
They had talked to Scott Quille as to permits  
& such. He told them Ag buildings did  
not need permits. We will check on  
office space. Extra driveway should  
be 14' wide with an 18" culvert.

A few semis but mostly 24' trucks. Maybe  
roads for employees. Will help with  
chloride when it gets done in spring.

Terry Mulligan variance was  
signed allowing Langford to build closer  
to property line.

John Mohr want 2 loads of gravel  
Vernie Prapson came with a concern.  
He wants to build a garage 40x48 and  
wants to put it the same distance from  
the road as his house. He can do this  
but not closer. Grandfathered in. He  
will get his permit later. Dove Raehl moved  
to write permit later. Richard Moore second.  
Approved.

Greg Langford had the proxy for the  
Talon Hall sign. Dove Raehl moved to  
have this done. Dick Moore second.

It was approved. Greg will order it.  
 Ed Carlin has a concern about the  
 house manure on his road. How much  
 is too much. Will mention this concern  
 A concern about the wording in our  
 ordinance that reads what would allow  
 different sorts of buildings (churches, schools,  
 and public building. When it says by  
 the resident population does it mean  
 residents of our township, county or what  
 does it mean.

Richard Moore had maps of roads  
 as to a plan to fix & repair. Isle and  
 Holyoke Neck were done this year by  
 reclaiming road ditches and regrading &  
 shaping. Chloride was then done on whole  
 road to scrub dust & hold the road together  
 better.

F.E.M.A. has come into the picture to  
 help pay for roads damaged in the  
 storms of June 14 & 16. Richard attended  
 one meeting in Hartung. Need pictures  
 and documentation as to what has been  
 done and what is going to be done. More  
 meetings to follow.

Bills were read on the

Meeting adjourned 8:45  
 to SD on Oct 10th